From: Undine Tsai _>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:06 PM
To: Clerk <Clerk@losgatosca.gov>; scc.weedabatement@cep.sccgov.org

Cc: Apartment List_

Subject: Fw: Parcel# 424-10-009 weed been abated photos proofed

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Hi,

This is Undine Tsai, | want to inform you that | won't be able to attend the Public Hearing on
Aug 1, 2023 at 7pm about the authorizing collection of the assessment charges. My parcel # is
424-10-009 at NG o G-tos,CA95032

| have always complied the weed abatement on time and always have sent photos to show you
the proofs that | did.

| have no extra money to pay more taxes as | am already a 68 years old senior. | have already
followed the weed abatement regulation

so | disagreed county charging me any more money .

sincerely
Undine Tsai

From: Undine Tsai <[ lIlIGNG"
Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2023 9:39 PM

To: scc.weedabatement@cep.sccgov.org <scc.weedabatement@cep.sccgov.org>

ce: L

Subject: Fw: Parcel# 424-10-009 weed been abated photos proofed

ATTACHMENT 6



From: Undine Tsai

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 10:26 PM

To: scc.weedabatement@cep.sccgov.org <scc.weedabatement@cep.sccgov.org>
Cc: Undine Tsai _>

Subject: Parcel# 424-10-009 weed been abated photos proofed













Sent from my iPhone



From: Kumre, Moe <Moe.Kumre@-cep.sccgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Meredith Johnston <MJohnston@losgatosca.gov>

Subject: RE: Parcel# 424-10-009 weed been abated photos proofed

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

This parcel was added in 2021.

It was inspected on May 12, 2022, and found noncompliant at the time of the inspection.

It was inspected on April 27 of this year, and it failed again.

The fees assessed are for the inspection and work order processing and are even if the then brought into
compliance.

Moe Kumre

Weed Abatement manager

County of Santa Clara

Consumer and Environmental Protection Agency

office: (408)282-3123 email: moe.kumre@cep.sccgov.org




